


















































































































































































verdantas 
Pl O fUIUI 

February 2, 2022 

Mr. Shane Johnson 
Underground Utilities Superintendent 
City of Piqua 
201 W. Water Street 
Piqua, Ohio 45356 

PROPOSAL ADDENDUM NO. 1 

RE: Fountain Blvd./ Canal Sanitary Sewer Replacement Project #20-12 
Proposal Addendum No. 1 

Dear Mr. Johnson: 

Verdantas LLC (formerly Hull & Associates, Inc.) is pleased to provide this Addendum for 
additional construction administration and field oversight for the Fountain Blvd./Canal 
Sanitary Sewer Replacement Project #20-12. This Addendum includes additional services 
to the original Agreement dated January 22, 2020 and executed on February 24, 2020 
(Piqua PO No. 0000018419). 

PROJECT BACKGROUND 

Verdantas was retained by the City of Piqua (Client) to provide preliminary engineering, 
permitting, design, bidding, construction administration and inspection services for the 
Fountain Blvd./Canal Sanitary Sewer Replacement Project #20-12. The original proposal 
assumed a 6-week construction administration period and 3-week field oversight period, 
using an open-trench alternative as the basis. Further evaluation of the alternatives and 
discussions with Ohio Department of Natural Resources - Division of Dam Safety led to a 
trenchless-installation method being the preferred alternative to avoid disturbance of the 
dam and canal. The selected trenchless-installation method requires a longer 
construction period which increases the necessary construction administration (Task 5) 
and field oversight {Task 6) fee. 

SCOPE OF WORK 

Task 5 Construction Administration Assistance 
Services for this item will be performed in accordance with the original Agreement for 
Task 5: Construction Administration Assistance services and to include an additional 6 
weeks (12 weeks total) of construction administration. Verdantas will review up to a 
revised total of 5 monthly pay requests. 

Additional Fee for Task 5 ................................................................................ $4,000.00 
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Task 6 Construction Field Oversight 
Services for this item will be performed in accordance with the original Agreement for 
Task 6: Construction Field Oversight services and to include an additional 5 weeks (8 
weeks total} of onsite construction inspection. 

Additional Fee for Task 6 .............................................................................. $30,000.00 

ADDITIONAL WORK 

Additional work beyond the Scope of Work defined herein shall not be performed until 
such time as an amendment to this Scope of Work, including the scope of the additional 
work and associated costs, has been prepared in writing to address the additional work 
and said amendment has been approved by the Client. 

PROJECT BUDGET AND SCHEDULE 

Verdantas proposes to conduct this additional work based on actual labor and expenses 
incurred for an estimated cost not to exceed $34,000.00. The amount of this Addendum 
plus the original Agreement equates to an updated total cost not to exceed $149,975.00, 
unless Additional Work is required. 

The fees have been developed for each task based on our estimate of hours for each 
labor category expected to be involved in the project. The rates used to calculate 
compensation for each labor category are presented in Attachment A, Hourly Rates and 
Reimbursable Expenses of the original proposal. Should circumstances cause delays or 
extensions requiring additional construction administration or inspection services, 
Verdantas can provide continuing services for an additional fee. 

Pending bid award, construction is currently anticipated to begin March 2022 and be 
complete by July 2022. 

AUTHORIZATION AND TERMS 

All work will be performed in accordance with the Terms and Conditions as part of the 
original Agreement. All other conditions of the original Agreement remain in effect. 

We look forward to continuing to work with you on this project and appreciate the 
opportunity to be of service to you. If you concur with this proposal, please return a signed 
copy (or issue a Purchase Order that references this proposal) as authorization to 
proceed. If you have questions or comments regarding the contents of this letter, please 
feel free to contact us. 
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Sincerely, 

VERDANTAS LLC 

Austin J. Prokup, E.I. 
Engineer II 

PROPOSAL ADDENDUM NO. 1 
City of Piqua 

Alan Brown, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager 
Water/Wastewater Practice Leader 

Fountain Blvd./ Canal Sanitary Sewer Replacement Project #20-12 

AUTHORIZATION: 

Signature: _ ___ _ ___ ___ _____________ _ 

Printed Name: _ _____________________ _ 

Title: _ ___ _________ ___ ___ _ ______ _ 

Date: __________________________ _ 
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